WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION

TO: Horsham District Council
FAO: Nicola Pettifer
FROM: WSCC Highways - Public Rights of Way
DATE: 2 May 2025
LOCATION: Land at Campsfield
Linfield Close
Southwater
West Sussex
RH13 9FR
SUBJECT: DC/25/0102

Outline application with all matters reserved
except for access for up to 82 dwellings with
vehicular and pedestrian accesses, public open
space, noise mitigation measures, landscaping,
foul and surface water drainage and associated
works.

Amended plan received.

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a

RELEVANT PUBLIC RIGHTS OF | FP2804
WAY NUMBER(S):

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection

$106 CONTRIBUTION TOTAL: | n/a

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above numbered planning application.
This proposal has been considered by means of a desktop study, using the information
and plans submitted with this application, in conjunction with other available WSCC map
information. In respect to the above planning application I would provide the following
comments.

Further to reviewing the online document I have no further comments than made by a
colleague in February 2025. We have no objection but the previous points raised still
stand.

© Crown copyright and database rights 2025 OS AC0000849983. You are permitted to
use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that
provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell
any of this data to third parties in any form.

Rights of Way information is not definitive.

Nick Scott

Principal Rights of Way Officer
Public Rights of Way

West Sussex County Council



